STAFF REPORT
City of Lancaster

CC17

08/12/08

MVB

Date: August 12, 2008

To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members

From: James R. Williams, Director of Public Works

Subject: Award of Bid - Public Works Construction Project No. 08-021

Avenue J Storm Water Outfall Trash Collection System

Recommendation:

Award Public Works Construction Project No. 08-021, Avenue J Storm Water Outfall Trash
Collection System, to Sierra Cascade Construction in the amount of $183,296.00 plus a 10%
contingency, for the construction of atrash collection system in the Amargosa Creek. Authorize
the City Manager, or his designee, to sign all documents.

Fiscal Impact:
$201,625.60 (including 10% contingency); sufficient funds are available in Capita
Improvements Budget Account Numbers 101-12SD004-924 and 220-12SD004-924.

Background:

The project is part of an ongoing effort by the City to keep trash and other contaminates from
entering the Amargosa Creek. Once completed, this project will strain nearly al the trash that
flows down the associated storm drain and keep it from flowing into the Amargosa Creek.

On June 17, 2007, at 11:00 am., the City conducted a bid opening for Public Works
Construction Project No. 08-021. Three sealed bid envelopes were received, opened, and read
aloud. The bidswere asfollows:

1. Sierra Cascade Construction $183,296.00
2. CrescentaValley Engineering $192,443.10
3.  Ground Breakers Construction $208,900.00
Engineer's Estimate $92,000.00
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